



Collegiate Riders and Coaches,

Case Cycling proudly presents the MWCCC Regional Championship Track Time Trial Races on Saturday, September 14th at Cleveland Velodrome! We hope you'll enjoy your time in Cleveland - please don't hesitate to get in touch with any questions you may have.

Safety is very important to us. In order to host safe and fun races, we require all riders to have completed a Track 101 (or similar) intro course at a velodrome. If the rider holds a Track Cat 5 license, proof of class attendance and training at their local velodrome must be submitted prior to entry. Email proof to: info@clevelandvelodrome.org. Riders in Track Cat 1/2/3/4 do not need to send proof, but we ask that you stay upright.

Only riders with a USAC Track Cat 3 or higher license may race in collegiate mass start events. Cat 4/5 riders may only race in TT events.

For those riders new to track cycling, an optional, free 30-minute TT intro class (fixed gear basics, track safety, and standing starts) will be held beginning at 8am on Saturday, September 14. Please register online for the <u>Collegiate Track 101 Class</u> and prepare to arrive 15 minutes before the class starts. After completion of this free class, riders will be cleared to participate in Saturday's TT events.

A <u>small number</u> of track bikes are available for \$15 rental. Please email <u>info@clevelandvelodrome.org</u> with your desired frame size to reserve a bike. Bike reservations are first-come, first-serve, and limited to availability. \$15 bike rental payment is due at registration (cash/check/credit card accepted).

Finally, we welcome riders to join the Cleveland Velodrome and WASLabs/Portage Cyclery on Friday, September 13th for the 5th race in the Pyro Apparel Summer/Fall Track Series. Why not hop in a race and get a little extra experience on our 166 meter track before Saturday's big events? Collegiate riders may enter at a special rate of \$15 (instead of \$25). Race results not considered part of the MWCCC event. See series flyer HERE for more details.

BASIC SCHEDULE (SEE ADDITIONAL PAGES FOR COMPLETE SCHEDULE):

FRIDAY, SEPT 13, 2013 (OPTIONAL)

• 5:30 - 6:15 PM Registration

• 6:30 - 8:30 PM Pyro Apparel Summer/Fall Track Race Series #5 (p/b WASLabs/Portage Cyclery)

SATURDAY, SEPT 14, 2013

• 8:00 AM Registration Opens

• 8:00 - 8:30 AM Optional TT Collegiate Track 101 (free, please pre-register online)

• 8:45 AM Registration Closes

• 9:00 AM MWCCC Regional Championship TT Events

• 3:00 - 3:45 PM Mass Start Registration (for those not yet registered)

• 4:00 PM Pyro Apparel Summer/Fall Track Race Series Finale #6 (p/b Case Cycling).

(Includes MWCCC and Non-Collegiate Mass Start Events)

SUNDAY, SEPT 15, 2013

Rain Day for Saturday's Events

All riders must present their USA Cycling license at registration. Licenses will be available on-site to purchase for riders needing them (USAC One-day for \$10 or USAC Annual for \$60). All riders must sign a Cleveland Velodrome waiver prior to riding on the track, which will be available during registration.

During Saturday evening's mass start races, fields may be combined or split at the official's discretion to promote safe and exciting racing. Collegiate riders will be scored separately and will not be eligible for cash payouts (only points).

Please check our website for additional information: <u>ClevelandVelodrome.org</u>. Venue address is 5033 Broadway Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44127. Google it <u>here</u>, parking entrance on Pershing Ave.

We are looking forward to seeing you all at the Cleveland Velodrome for a great day of racing!

P.S. This race, like all of our activities, would not be possible without the tremendous help provided by our generous sponsors. We hope you will join us in supporting the businesses and organizations that support collegiate cycling here in Cleveland and throughout the Midwest!

Saturday September 14th MIDWEST COLLEGIATE CYCLING CONFERENCE REGIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS TIME TRIALS

Held under USA Cycling event permit



Open to USA Cycling Collegiate licensed riders (http://www.usacycling.org/collegiate). One Day and Annual licenses are available on site for \$10 and \$60 respectively.

Collegiate racing begins 9:00AM. Registration opens 8:00AM and will close at 8:45AM.

Collegiate entry fee is \$15 per day (day of registration only; no online registration).

8:00AM - TT intro class*
200m TT Men and Women**
500m TT Women**
1km TT Men**
2km Team Sprint All (12 laps total with a female rider having to ride at least 4 laps of the race)
3km Pursuit Women**
4km Pursuit Men**
4km Men and Women Team Pursuit

^{***} Sunday September 15 will be the rain date for Saturday's events.



^{*} For those riders new to track cycling, an optional, free 30-minute TT intro class (fixed gear basics, track safety, and standing starts) will be held beginning at 8am. Please register online for the Collegiate Track 101 Class and prepare to arrive 15 minutes early for bike setup.

^{**} MWCCC Collegiate Regional Championships events

Saturday September 14

PYRO APPAREL SUMMER/FALL TRACK RACING #6 - SERIES FINALE! P/B CASE CYCLING

Open to all USA Cycling licensed riders (http://www.usacycling.org/collegiate). One Day and Annual licenses are available on site for \$10 and \$60 respectively.

Racing begins at 4:00 PM. Registration opens at 3:00 PM and closes at 3:45 PM.

ENTRY FEE: \$25 - Pro, Cat 1/2, Cat 3, Cat 4/5, Women

\$15 - Collegiate* \$15 - Junior

credit/cash/check accepted (please make checks payable to "Fast Track Cycling")

DIVISIONS: Men Cat 1/2/3

Women 1/2/3/4 Men Cat 3/4/5

Collegiate (Men and Women)*
Junior (Men and Women)

RACE PRIZE LIST:	\$300 per night (\$40/\$30/\$20/\$10 each for Men Cat 1/2/3, Women Cat 1/2/3 and Men Cat 3/4/5). Medals for Juniors and Collegiates.
SERIES PRIZE LIST:	\$1,500 for series ($$140$, $$115$, $$100$, $$80$, $$65$ each for Men Cat $1/2/3$, Women Cat $1/2/3/4$ and Men Cat $3/4/5$). Medals for Juniors and Collegiates.
EVENTS:	Events will be changed on different dates to give variety and may include Scratch Race, Miss and Out, Keirin, Match Sprint, Pursuit, Time Trial and Points Race. Juniors and collegiates will have a separate program when numbers permit. Categories may be combined at promoter's discretion. Event list will be posted prior to event start.
RACE SCORING:	Pyro Apparel Series Races will be scored as an omnium. Each group will be scored separately. The first five riders will be awarded points based on finish order in each event: 7,5,3,2,1 points. Total score will determine the day's omnium winners.
SERIES SCORING:	Pyro Apparel Series points will also be 7,5,3,2,1. Best 5 of 6 results. On Saturday 9/14 the series awards will be presented along with special awards for the "King" and "Queen" of the Track for Men Cat 1/2/3 and Women Cat 1/2/3. In event of a rainout the last Pyro Apparel series event will be double points.

^{*} Collegiate riders are scored with points only.

Collegiate riders must hold a track cat 3 license to start a collegiate mass start race.

\$15 collegiate registration fee waived if registered for Saturday morning's Collegiate Time Trial events.

Only Non-collegiate riders are eligible for cash prizes.

^{**} Sunday September 15 will be the rain date if needed for Saturday's events.